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..... C o;:ie A .... ",is 
From: i Code A i 

L ..................................... 

Sent: Tuesday, August 01,2006 10:25 

To: Smith Jenifer 

Subject: FW: Independent Review of SUI 

Importance: High 

Hi Jenifer 
Could you please advise re the e-mails below as I’m anxious to get the documentation off to Dr Kemp asap. 
T_..h..a_n_..ks very much. 

[.C°~le._~] 

..... Original Message ..... 
From’[ ....... ....... i 
Sent: ~’iS~iffg~-]-u-l~-25, 2006 11:39 

To: Smith Jenifer 
Subject: FW: Independent Review of SUI 

Hel, ~enifer 

Please could you let us know if Dr Kemp’s appointment will need Board approval, or does a requisition need to be raised? 

Many thanks for your help 
EC_-.9~d_-e_-II.A.-.} (Continuing Care Office) 

..... 0 r.j. _q [ .n_ .i~. J, _ .~_. _elSlSla_ cj. ~- ~- 1- - 

From~ ....... C.o_.d_.el._A._ ....... ] 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 11:10 
To: Smith Jenifer 
Subject: FW: Independent Review of SUI 

Hi Jenifer 

Please see e-mail below from Dr Kemp. Terry asked me to liaise with you as regards rates and appointment letter etc. Will Dr 
Kemp’s appointment need Board approval or if it is to be handled as consultancy work does a requisition need to be raised? rm 
attaching the amended appointment letter for your information. 
Thanks. 

! 

..... Original Message ..... 

Sent; lh-~fgd~#-,-3Br~~o, 2006 09:59 

To: ’Kemp Lindsey’ 
Subject: RE: Independent Review of SUI 

Many thanks indeed, Dr Kemp, we will be in touch shortly in regard to an appointment letter etc. 
Regards 

¯ 
i Code Ai 
t .............. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Kemp Lindsey i ........................................................................................... Code A -~ 
Sent: Wednesday, Ju1~--1-9~-2-1306-I3-:.50 ......................................................... " 

Subject: RE: Independent Review of SUI 

Yes I will be happy to. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: ’-, ......................................................................................................................... Code A ,I 
Sent: 19, Ju y 2006 12:11 

811106 
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To: ’ L i n d s ey. ke m p ~~_~9 ~-e_~~ ] 
Subject-" Independent Review of SUI 
Importance: High 

Page 2 of 2 

Dear Dr Kemp 

Further to Terry Renshaw’s e-mail to you dated 12 July, could you kindly confirm if you are able to undertake this 
work for us? 

Many thanks. 

i Code A i 
! 

Team Administrator 

This e-mail is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies; please 
do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its contents: to do so 
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. 
Thank you for your co-operation. 

8/1/06 


